# CYNGOR CYMUNEDOL LLANDOW LLANDOW COMMUNITY COUNCIL

# Minutes of a Meeting of the Llandow Community Council held at Llandow Village Hall, Llandow on Thursday 2<sup>nd</sup> November 2017 at 7.30 pm

- **148/17. PRESENT:** Mr. R. Thomas (Vice Chairman), Mrs. A. Pattinson, Mrs. C. Bray, Mr. A. Clarke, Mr. P. Bryant, Ms. J. Shaw, Mr. R. Finucane, County Borough Councillor C. Cave and Mr. D-L. Jones (Clerk).
- 149/17. APOLOGIES: Mr. C. Cornelius (Chairman), Mr. T. Phillips and PCSO Angela Stone.
- 150/17. DECLARATIONS OF PECUNIARY INTEREST, ETC: there were no declarations made.

# 151/17. MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE 5th OCTOBER 2017:

Proposed by Cllr. C. Bray, seconded by Cllr. A. Clarke.

# 152/17. MATTERS ARISING:

110/17: Llysworney Village Place Name Sign: It was reported that a new sign has been installed.

138/17: Building Stronger Communities Fund: The Clerk reported this fund has now subsumed the CASH Grant & Christmas CASH Grant fund. The Clerk will check if an application can still be made for Christmas activities this year as the next meeting of the trustees isn't until January.

141/17: Street light near Maes-y-Felin: The Clerk reported that he had received an update from Cllr. T. Phillips who had been in touch with the VGCBC regarding the street light. The previous street light had been attached to an electricity pole which has been removed. This means there is now nowhere to place a street light or an easily accessible electrical supply. Therefore, a new street light cannot be installed.

143/17: Collapsing wall at Sigingstone: The Clerk reported that he had received no response from the VGCBC in this regard.

# 153/17. FINANCE:

a)	Business a/c	£51.18
	Current a/c	£4,078.17

b) Outgoings for November 2017:

Clerk's salary @ S.P. 27- October '17: £326.56 HMRC: £81.60 Transact Pensions (by direct debit): £81.64 Wales Audit Office - Audit Fee 2016/17: £163.50 Sigingstone Village Hall Hire 2016/17: £150.00

# 154/17. BUILDING STRONGER COMMUNITIES FUND: No report.

# 155/17. REPRESENTATIVES REPORTS:

Cllr. R. Thomas reported that he had attended a recent meeting of the Town & Community Council Liaison Committee on Councils behalf. A report had been made by Superintendent Lisa Gore about policing in the Vale and how mobile 'face recognition technology' was helping identify criminals. There had also been a rise in drug dealers using vulnerable people to distribute drugs which the Police had been tackling.

A report had been received regarding 'The Vale-our Future Wellbeing Plan' and a VGCBC Officer would be happy to come and speak to the Community Council about this.

A report had been received regarding the Care First Counselling Service which was available to all Town & Community Councillors and their Staff for a small fee per year (approx. £2) It was agreed that Llandow Community Council would like to be included in this scheme.

# **156/17. CORRESPONDENCE:** (Council noted the following correspondence)

- 1.) Boundary Commission for Wales: 2018 Review of Parliamentary Boundaries. (following discussion it was agreed to seek the views of residents before making a submission to the boundary commission)
- 2.) Cardiff Conservation Volunteers.

#### 157/17. PLANNING

Approvals:

- 1.) Handy Gas Ltd, Sambucus Av, Llandow Ind. Est: LPG Gas Installation.
- 158/17. LLANDOW: There were no reports.

#### 159/17. LLYSWORNEY:

Cllr. P. Bryant reported that there were ongoing problems with the rollout of Broadband in Llysworney. It appears that there is no more capacity for new customers as all the connections have been allocated. It was agreed that the Clerk would write to BT about this matter.

# 160/17. SIGINGSTONE:

Cllr. A Clarke reported that the lane from Moor's Head Farm to Pen-yr-Heol Terrace was now in a very poor state of repair with a large section needing resurfacing. The Clerk will report this matter to the VGCBC.

# 161/17. COUNCIL DECISIONS:

County Borough Councillor C. Cave reported that the Site Serve application had been considered at the recent meeting of the Planning Committee. Mrs. Sharon Evans had done an amazing job collating evidence and Cllr. Cave had spoken against the proposal citing previous and ongoing issues, the lack of an adequate fire risk assessment, input from NRW and the emergency services. The Application had been passed, but with several conditions, which its is hoped, with proper monitoring and enforcement will safeguard against the difficulties that have surrounded the previous Siteserve operations at Llandow.

# **162/17. POLICE REPORT:**

PCSO A. Stone reported (by email) that no crime had been reported in the ward during the previous month.

# 163/17. OTHER BUSINESS:

Community Council Christmas Meal: It was agreed to have supper at the Victoria Inn following the next meeting of the Community Council which would commence at 6.30 pm.

County Brough Councillor C. Cave reported that she was continuing to hold surgeries in the villages for residents.

164/17.	DATE, TIME AND PLACE OF NEXT MEETING:	Thursday 7th December	r 2017, 6.	30 pm,	at Sigingstone	Village
	Hall followed by supper at the Victoria Inn.					

Signed	Dated